## TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

APRIL 5, 2023

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY §
STATE OF ALABAMA §

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County
Commission adjourned; the County Commission met pursuant to such
adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The
following members were present:

Stan Acker Jerry Tingle Mark C. Nelson Reginald Murray

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of March 22, 2023.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to go into executive session prior to the end of this meeting to discuss contract negotiations, pending litigation, and board appointments.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to amend the County's Deferred Compensation plan to include offering the John Hancock 457b plan to current employees.

Exhibit 4-1, Page

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for Pierce Washington Jr. Subdivision, District IV.

Exhibit 4-2, Page

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution approving and accepting the preliminary plat submission for Resurvey of Lot 2, A Part of Unit 70 No. 2, District III.

Exhibit 4-3, Page

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a subdivision regulation waiver request for Kennedy Mill Subdivision, District II, in the City of Tuscaloosa Planning Jurisdiction.

Exhibit 4-4, Page

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to adopt a resolution accepting the streets and drainage structures located in dedicated street rights-of-way in Chase Landing, District III, for maintenance by the Public Works Department.

Exhibit 4-5, Page

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a funding agreement of up to \$10,000.00 with Southern Natural Gas for relocation of a pipeline vent relating to the Fosters Ferry Road project.

Exhibit 4-6, Pages

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to declare assets listed in the attached exhibit as surplus property.

Exhibit 4-7, Page

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to depart from the order of business set forth in the official agenda to consider surplus vehicles to the Stillman College Foundation.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize sale of two (2) surplus vehicles from the Sheriff's Office to the Stillman College Foundation at the cost of half of the appraised value determined by the License Commissioner's Office.

Exhibit 4-8, Page

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to begin condemnation proceedings on 2105  $42^{\rm nd}$  Ave NE, District II.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to begin condemnation proceedings on 16141 Sylvan Loop Rd, District IV.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to grant a 60-day request for extension of demolition on 2 Ridge Ave, District II.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to grant a 60-day request for extension of demolition on 684 Union Chapel Rd, District I.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to award the bid for oil change services on County vehicles to Speedy Oil Change, the lowest bidder meeting specification, as recommended by Lt. Jeff Judd. Exhibit 4-9, Pages

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a District I community development fund expenditure in the amount of \$600.00 to Northside High School FBLA to assist with travel expenses for the State conference in Mobile.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a District I community development fund expenditure in the amount of \$17,017.50 to Tuscaloosa County High School as the second and final installment of the new headset package.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a District II community development fund expenditure in the amount of \$228.00 to Public Works for two (2) 50 ft. Rolls of 4 ft. chain link wire for Abernant Ballfield.

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a District II community development fund expenditure in the amount of \$9,000.00 to the Brookwood High School football program for equipment.

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a District III community development expenditure in the amount of \$15,434.00 to Hillcrest High School for band instruments.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to submit application for the ALDOT Sidewalk Grant to extend the Oakdale Sidewalk Project to Joe Mallisham Pkwy.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to depart from the order of business set forth in the official agenda to consider funding for tables at the Fosters Farmer's Market.

Commissioner Reginald Murray moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve a District IV community development expenditure of \$4,000.00, with \$2,500.00 to the County Maintenance Department to purchase materials and \$1,500.00 to the Tuscaloosa County High School carpentry class to build 20 tables for the Fosters Farmer's Market.

The Commission retired into Executive Session and did not reconvene.

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, April 19, 2023.

Rob Robertson
Judge of Probate
Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker

Commissioner - District I

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson

Commissioner - District III

Reginald Murray

Commissioner - District IV